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Ian E. McKilligan

From: ian@upandrunningsoftware.com <no-reply@presencehost.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 3:35 PM
To: ian@upandrunningsoftware.com
Subject: Donate (Payment) Notification #60930152bbe01

 

You received a donation through your website. 

OVERVIEW 
  

Tracking # 60930152bbe01  
 

  

Date 05/05/2021, 3:34pm  
 

  

DETAILS 
  

Specify Amount 
Field 

$6,599.00 = $6,599.00  
 

  

If donating in 
honor of 
someone or for 
an event, please 
list the name of 
the individual or 
event. 

Please use funds for Children's Autism Center  

 

  

Donor First Name Ian  
 

  

Last Name McKilligan  
 

  

Address 6200 Prairie Ridge Rd.  
 

  

City Ames  
 

  

State IA  
 

  

Zip Code 50014  
 

  

Phone 9062812627  
 

  

Email ian@upandrunningsoftware.com  
 

  

PAYMENT DETAILS 
  

05/05/2021, 3:34pm  
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Action Payment (Credit Card)  
 

  

Transaction ID cfe3bea1660e4c6ba01eb83dcbcaf69d  
 

  

Subtotal $6,599.00  
 

  

Transaction Fee $0.00  
 

  

Amount $6,599.00  
 

  

Cardholder Name Ian E. McKilligan  
 

  

Credit Card Type Visa  
 

  

Credit Card # ************4699  
 

  

Expiration Date 03/2024  
 

  

Billing Zip Code 50014  
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